
 

 

December 2, 2016 
 
 
Mr. J. W. Shea 
Vice President, Nuclear Engineering 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
1101 Market Street 
Chattanooga, TN  37402-2801  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO WITHDRAW THE BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT  
 UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION  
 
Dear Mr. Shea: 
 
By letter dated March 28, 2016, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) requested the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) to withdraw the Bellefonte Nuclear Plant Units 3 and 4 
(BLN 3&4) Combined License (COL) application from the docket (Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML16088A258).  The purpose of 
this letter is to acknowledge your March 28, 2016, letter and to provide you the response. 
 
On October 30, 2007, TVA submitted to the NRC a COL application for two units of 
Westinghouse Electric Company’s AP1000 advanced pressurized water reactor design to be 
constructed and operated at the Bellefonte site, located near the cities of Hollywood and 
Scottsboro in Jackson County in northeast Alabama (Docket Numbers 05200014 and 
05200015, ADAMS Accession No. ML073110527).  The NRC docketed the BLN 3&4 COL 
application on January 18, 2008 (ADAMS Accession No. ML080140255).  NRC acceptance for 
review of the complete COL application was communicated to TVA in the NRC letter dated 
January 18, 2008 (ADAMS Accession No. ML080140230).  
 
In accordance with the requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 
2.107(a), and on the basis of the statements contained therein, your request to withdraw the 
BLN 3&4 COL application from the docket is acceptable.  Enclosed with this letter is a copy of 
the Federal Register Notice announcing the withdrawal of the BLN 3&4 COL application, as 
required by 10 CFR 2.107(c).  Additionally, as I communicated with Mr. Dan Stout of your staff 
during a phone call on October 19, 2016, the NRC staff would need to spend some hours to 
administratively close out the COL application as requested by you.  He confirmed that TVA 
agrees to cover any reasonable charges for this effort. 
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, I may be reached at 301-415-1035 or via e-mail 
at Donald.Habib@nrc.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 
 

Donald Habib, Project Manager 
Licensing Branch 4  
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 

 
 
Docket Nos.:  52-014 and 52-015 
 
Enclosure:  As stated 
 
cc w/encl.:  See next page
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COL - Bellefonte Mailing List       (Revised 09/17/2015) 

Email 
alsterdis@tva.gov   (Andrea Sterdis) 
APH@NEI.org   (Adrian Heymer) 
awc@nei.org   (Anne W. Cottingham) 
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com   (Edward W. Cummins) 
cwaltman@roe.com   (C. Waltman) 
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com   (David Lewis) 
ed.burns@earthlink.net   (Ed Burns) 
eddie.grant@excelservices.com   (Eddie Grant) 
GovePA@BV.com   (Patrick Gove) 
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com   (John Elnitsky) 
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com    (Joseph Hegner) 
kinneyrw@dhec.sc.gov   (Ronald Kinney) 
KSutton@morganlewis.com   (Kathryn M. Sutton) 
kwaugh@impact-net.org   (Kenneth O. Waugh) 
lchandler@morganlewis.com   (Lawrence J. Chandler) 
lgorenflo@gmail.com   (L. Gorenflo) 
mark.a.giles@dom.com   (Mark Giles) 
media@nei.org   (Scott Peterson) 
MSF@nei.org   (Marvin Fertel) 
nirsnet@nirs.org   (Michael Mariotte) 
Nuclaw@mindspring.com   (Robert Temple) 
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com   (Patricia L. Campbell) 
Paul@beyondnuclear.org   (Paul Gunter) 
pbessette@morganlewis.com   (Paul Bessette) 
pmray@tva.gov   (Phil Ray) 
rgrumbir@gmail.com   (Richard Grumbir) 
RJB@NEI.org   (Russell Bell) 
sabinski@suddenlink.net   (Steve A. Bennett) 
sara@cleanenergy.org   (Sara Barczak) 
savance@tva.gov   (Scott A. Vance) 
sfrantz@morganlewis.com   (Stephen P. Frantz) 
stephan.moen@ge.com   (Stephan Moen) 
timothy.beville@nuclear.energy.gov   (Timothy Beville) 
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov   (Tom Miller) 
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov   (Vanessa Quinn) 
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com   (Wanda K. Marshall) 
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